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August 6, 1979

File: 3-0-3-a-3

1

Mr. Robert W. REid. Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #4

Division of Operating Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

! Washington, D.C. 20555
|
|

Sub ject: Crystal River ~ Unit #3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
ECCS Small Breaks Analysis

Dear Mr. Reid:

On July 3, 1979, the NRC granted to Florida Power Corporation an
exemption to the provisions of 10 CFR Part 50, Paragraph 50.46(a). |
This exemption was to be in force until the installation of the |
_ permanent ECCS modifications or August 6, 1979, whichever occurred
' first.

- This is to inform you that as of this date the modifications and the i
- procedures which incorporate the proposed permanent solution for the
Crystal River Unit 3 ECCS Small Breaks Analysis problem are complete. '

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerecly,

.0 S e

W. P. Stewart
Manager, Nuclear Operations
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF PINELLAS

s P. Stewart states that he is the Manager, Nuclear Operations,
of Florida Power Corporation; that he is authorized on the part
of said company to sign and file with the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission the information attached hereto; and that all such
statements made and matters set forth therein are true and

correct to the best of his knowledge, information and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the

State and County above named, this 6th day of August, 1979.

ek F Crehert

Notary Public

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large,
My Commission Expires: August 24, 1983

(CrockettNotary 2 D12)




